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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

 SEPTEMBER 24, 2012 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2012-0274 
2206 SCHRIBER STREET 

PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1940 house moved to this site in 1956 from 1311 East Live Oak Street. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story rectangular-plan side-gabled frame house with asbestos siding above a brick 
veneer wainscot; central, partial-width, front-gabled over-door hood; paired 1:1 
fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

Research indicates that this house was built around 1940 by dairy owner David M. Bryant 
and his wife, Ollie, as a rental unit for workers on their dairy farm.  David Bryant first 
owned a dairy on what is now South Congress Avenue (then listed as Post Road), and 
moved to 1401 East Live Oak Street around 1930.  The 1930 U.S. Census report shows the 
Bryants on Post Road; the 1940 U.S. Census shows them on Burleson Road, the early name 
for the eastern stretch of what is East Live Oak Street now.  The 1940 U.S. Census also 
shows a rental house on the Bryants’ property, rented by a milker at their dairy (although 
the 1941 city directory does not list the address).  The Bryants stopped renting to their 
employees in the mid-1940s – the 1944-45 city directory shows that the house was rented 
by a switchman for the telephone company.  By 1947, the Bryants’ son, David M. Bryant, 
Jr., and his wife were renting the house while he worked on the dairy farm.  The house was 
rented out again by a non-family member and non-employee of the Bryants in the mid-
1950s, and then moved to its current location by Arthur Schriber in 1956.  Arthur Schriber, 
a District Chief for the Austin Fire Department, lived at 1207 East Live Oak Street, in a 
house that has now been moved by his family to their property west of the city. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is beyond the bounds of the Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984). 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage relocation over demolition if the house is structurally sound and able to be 
moved.  The house was moved to the site in 1956, and was a rental house built by a dairy 
owner for his employees, and then his son, so it lacks the requisite architectural and 
historical significance to warrant individual designation as a historic landmark.  
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2206 Schriber Street 
ca. 1940 

Moved from 1311 East Live Oak Street to this location in 1956 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
2206 Schriber Street 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
September, 2012 
 
1957  1311 East Live Oak is not listed as an address in the directory. 
 
1954  Victor and Carmen Wilson, renters 
  Laborer, City Sanitation Department 
 
1949 David M. and Lorrine Bryant, Jr., owners 

Dairy worker 
Also listed are David M. and Ollie Bryant, Sr.; they had no occupation listed in the 
directory. 
 

1947  David M. and Lorine Bryant, Jr., owners 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  At 1401 E. Live Oak lived David M. and Ollie Bryant, Sr.; he was the 
proprietor of a dairy. 
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1944-45 David L. and Beatrice Chapman, renters 
  Switchman, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company 

NOTE:  At 1401 E. Live Oak lived David M. and Ollie Bryant, Sr., the proprietors 
of a dairy, and David M. and Lorene Bryant, Jr.; he was a milker at the dairy. 

 
1941  The address of 1311 E. Live Oak is not listed in the directory. 

At 1401 (noted as 1401 Burleson Road) lived David M. and Ollie Bryant, the 
proprietors of a dairy.  David M. Bryant, Jr. Is not listed in  the directory. 

 
1939  David M. and Ollie Bryant, owners 
  Dairy proprietors 

NOTE:  The house is listed as being on the west side of Burleson Road, 3 
houses south of Glendale Place. 

 
1937  David and Ollie Bryant, owners 
  Dairy proprietors 

NOTE:  The house is listed as being on the west side of Burleson Road, 3 
houses south of the city limit. 

 
1935  David M. Bryant (Ollie Bryant is not listed in the directory), owners 

Dairy proprietor 
NOTE:  The house is listed as being on the west side of Burleson Road just after 
the city limits, and just south of another dairy, 

 
1932-33 David M. Bryant is not listed in the directory; the address is not listed in the 

directory. 
 
1930-31 David M. and Ollie Bryant, owners 
  Dairy proprietors 

NOTE:  The house is listed as the south side of Burleson Road, 4 houses east of 
Travis Heights Boulevard. 

 
1929  The address is not listed in the directory,. 

NOTE:  David M. and Ollie Bryant are listed as the proprietors of a dairy on the 
east side of South Congress Avenue, 2 houses south of LaPrelle Place. 

 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
DAVID M. and OLLIE BRYANT and FAMILY 
David M. and Ollie Bryant appear in the 1940 U.S. Census report at an un-numbered house on 
Burleson Road.  David M. Bryant was then 60, had been born in Tennessee, and was the owner 
of a retail dairy.  Ollie Bryant was then 55, and had been born in Texas.  She had no occupation 
listed.  With them lived their children:  David M., Jr., 14, Doris, 11, and Dudley, 6. The census 
report indicates that there was a rental unit on the property as well, occupied by Charlie and 
Velma Adkins, both in their 20s.  Charlie Adkins was a milker on a dairy, most likely the one 
owned by David Bryant.  The Bryant’s house was worth $5,000 (compared to the more 
commodious bungalow owned by neighbor Ralph Klunkert, now located at 2208 Schriber 
Street), which leads to the conclusion that the Bryants’ house was a much larger house than 
this. 
 
The 1930 U.S. Census shows David and Mary O. Bryant living on a dairy on the Post Road, 
which was the far southern reaches of what is South Congress Avenue today.  David Bryant is 
listed as the owner of a dairy.  Their three children are listed with them, as is a step-daughter, 
Estelle Sullivan, who was then 20 and was a credit clerk in a hardware store. 
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Obituary of David M. Bryant 

Austin American, July 5, 1968 
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Funeral notice for David M. Bryant, Sr. 

Austin American-Statesman, July 6, 1968 
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Obituary of Ollie Bryant 

Austin American, June 12, 1961 
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Building permit to Arthur F. Schriber to move the house from 1311 E.Live Oak St. (1956) 
 

 
Water service permit to Arthur F. Schriber (1956) 
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Sewer connection application by Arthur F. Schriber for this address (1956) 

 
 


